Minutes of the Delhi Medical Council meeting held on 27th March, 2024 in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053, is placed opposite for your kind perusal.

(Dr. Girish Tyagi) Secretary, DMC

President, DMC

Minutes of the Council meeting of the Delhi Medical Council held on 27th March, 2024 in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053.

A meeting of the Delhi Medical Council was convened 27th March, 2024 for 2.30 p.m. in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053.

The following were present:-

| 1. | Dr. Arun Gupta | President |
|----|--------------------------|----------------|
| 2. | Dr. Naresh Chawla | Vice-President |
| 3. | Dr. Raghav Aggarwal | Member |
| 4. | Dr. Manish Narang | Member |
| 5. | Dr. Manish Kumath | Member |
| 6. | Dr. Mridu Dudeja | Member |
| 7. | Dr. Vijay Dhankar | Member |
| 8. | Dr. Saudan Singh | Member |
| 9. | Dr. Sushil Kumar | Member |
| 10 | . Dr. Harish Gupta | Member |
| 11 | . Dr. Ashwani Dalmiya | Member |
| 12 | . Dr. Rakesh Kumar Gupta | Member |
| 13 | . Dr. Subhash Aggarwal | Member |
| | | |

The following member could not attend the meeting:-

| 1. Dr. Narendra Saini | Member |
|-------------------------------------|--------|
| 2. Dr. P.N. Pandey | Member |
| 3. Dr. N.N. Mathur | Member |
| 4. Dr. Maneesh Singhal | Member |
| 5. Dr. Sumit Arora | Member |
| 6. Dr. Rajeev Sood | Member |
| 7. Dr. Prem Kumar Aggarwal | Member |
| 8. Dr Anil Kumar Bhalla | Member |
| 9. Dr. Pankaj Solanki | Member |
| 10. Dr. Ashwani Goyal | Member |
| 11. Dr. Sunita Kalra, Dean, Faculty | Member |
| of Medical Sciences | |
| 12. Dr. Vandana Bagga, Director | Member |
| General of Health Services | |

The following agenda was discussed:-

1. Minutes of the meeting held on 21st February, 2024.

The minutes of the Council meeting held on 21st February, 2024 was circulated to all the members present, for information.

2. Action taken report of minutes of the meeting held 21st February, 2024.

Action taken reports, which were circulated to all the members present, were approved. The same are appended herewith as **Annexure 'A'**.

3. To discuss cases of medical negligence and unethical conduct.

- (i) The Order of the Executive Committee in Complaint No. 3421 A representation from Police Station Shalimar Bagh, Delhi seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Dr. Parul Khurana, r/o- Flat No.98, Ajanta Apartments, IP Extension, Patparganj, Delhi, alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Max Super Specialty Hospital, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi, in the treatment administered to complainant's wife Dr. Prapti Gautam, resulting in her death on 09.05.2021, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (ii) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No. 3880 -A representation dated 16.06.2023 from the Directorate General of Health Services, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, seeking investigation into a complaint of Smt Kamlesh Kumari w/o Late Brij Lal alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Maharaja Agrasen Hospital Punjabi Bagh Delhi, in the treatment of complainant's husband Shri Brij Lal, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (iii) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3837 of Shri Rajeev Kaushik, Chamber No. 604, Distt. Session Court, Bhiwani, Haryana-127021 alleging professional misconduct on the part of Dr. Anubha Singh of Shantah Fertility Centre A9/20 Vasant Vihar New Delhi-110057, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (iv) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3329 of Shri Ramesh Chand r/o House No. 158-B, Gali No. 5, East Krishna Vihar, Najafgarh, New Delhi-110043, alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Ortho Plus Hospital, RZ-B-28, Gopal Nagar, Najafgarh, Delhi-110043, in the treatment of complainant, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.

- (v) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3663- A representation from Police Station, Nangloi, Delhi, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Shri Kailash Chand Sharma, r/o- House NO.A1/262-263, Sultanpuri, Delhi, alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Jeewan Moti Khera Hospital, 495, Main Najagarh Road, Near Krishna Mandir, Nangloi, New Delhi, in the treatment administered to complainant, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (vi) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3860- A representation from Police Station Saket Delhi seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Shri Harender Singh Khokhar s/o Late Shri C S Khokar r/o C-369, Yojana Vihar, Delhi-110092 alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Max Super Speciality Hospital 2, Press Enclave Road, Saket, New Delhi-110017, in the treatment of complainant, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (vii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 2855 -A representation from Police Station, Narela Industrial Area, Delhi-110040, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Smt. Ishrat Jahan w/o-Late Mohd. Hasmat Ali r/o- Jhuggi No.74, B-Block, JJ Colony Bawana, Delhi, alleging medical negligence in the treatment administered to her husband Shri Mohd. Hasmat Ali at Amrit Dhara Poly Clinic, B-Block, 873/874, 100 Feet Road, Jhanda Chowk, JJ Colony Bawana, Delhi-110039, resulting in his death on 01.11.2018 at Safdarjung Hospital, where he subsequently received treatment, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.

The Council further confirmed the punishment of warning awarded by the Disciplinary Committee to Dr. Amit Shokeen (DMC No. 31005) and Dr. Ashish Dabas (DMC No.10752).

The Council further observed that the Order directing the issuance of warning shall come into effect after 60 days from the date of the Order.

This observation is to be incorporated in the final Order to be issued. The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

(viii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3552 of Shri Mohammed Afsar Hussain s/o Shri Mohd. Ehsan Milan r/o Ward No.43, Akash Puram, Pilibhit by Pass Road, Bareilly, Behind Flora Garden, Bareilly Uttar Pradesh-243005 alleging medical negligence on the part of Dr. Varun Gogia of I Clinix 27/171, Vikram Vihar, Near Moolchand Metro Station, Lajpat Nagar-IV, New Delhi-110024, in the treatment of the complainant, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.

The Council further confirmed the punishment of removal of the name of Dr. Varun Gogia (DMC Registration No. DMC/R/04624) from the State Medical Register of Delhi Medical Council for a period of 90 days awarded by the Disciplinary Committee with a direction that he should refrain from indulging in such unethical behaviour in future.

The Council further observed that the Order directing the removal of name from the State Medical Register of Delhi Medical Council shall come into effect after 60 days from the date of the Order

This observation is to be incorporated in the final Order to be issued. The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

(ix) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 4020 of Dr. Ganga, The Peninsula Apartment, Flat No. 6B, Taylors Road, Kilpauk, Chennai-600010, alleging professional misconduct on the part of Dr Ajay Rana, r/o- E 52, Greater Kailash II, New Delhi-110048, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.

The Council also confirmed the punishment of suspension of registration No.21436 of Dr. Ajay Rana with the Delhi Medical Council for a period of three years awarded by the Disciplinary Committee with a direction that Dr. Ajay Rana should refrain himself from claiming to be a 'Dermatologist' and further desist from conducting 'Aesthetic Medicine Courses' or awarding certificates in this regard.

The Council further observed that the Order directing the suspension of registration from the State Medical Register of Delhi Medical Council shall come into effect after 60 days from the date of the Order

This observation is to be incorporated in the final Order to be issued. The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

4. To discuss about the Minutes of the Anti Quackery Committee

The Secretary informed that there are no minutes of the Anti-Quackery Committee of the Delhi Medical Council on which discussion is required, as no meeting of the Anti-Quackery Committee of the Delhi Medical Council had been convened

5. To discuss about the Minutes of the Finance Committee.

The minutes of the meeting of the Finance Committee of the Delhi Medical Council held on 26th March, 2024, which were circulated to the members present (appended herewith as annexure 'B', were confirmed.

6. Any other item with permission of Chair.

- i) The minutes of the Extraordinary Council meeting held on 11th March, 2024 was circulated to all the members present, for information.
- ii) In the wake of recent developments ,where some persons namely Dr Ajay Gambhir , Mr Himanshu Singhal and their associates are trying to malign the image of the council and some of it members/ officers by spreading false and malicious information, the council asked the President to constitute a committee to look into the issue in its entirety, seek legal opinion as the committee deems fit and initiate action against the erring members, as may be advised by the legal counsel.

The President DMC constituted a committee comprising of the following members:

- i) Dr Subhash Agarwal
- ii) Dr Ashwini Dalmiya

- iii) Dr Maneesh Singhal
- iv) Dr Vijay Dhankad
- v)Dr Manish Kumath

The committee is constituted to look into the issue, seek legal opinion and initiate action as may be advised by the legal counsels.

Meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.

(Dr. Girish Tyagi) Secretary